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     TO:               DATE:  January 21, 2026     
               
   
 
FROM:                                          SUBJECT:  
                                                                   
                     
                 
          
 
   
 
 
 
In accordance with Ordinance No. 01-133, which established the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special 
Taxing District Advisory Board, the following nominees have been submitted by the Parks, Recreation, and Open 
Spaces Department (PROS); as qualified candidates to serve as representatives of the even-numbered regions 
within the District. 
 
It is recommended that the Board consider the appointment and reappointment of the following candidates: 
 

Area 2 
Alejandro Murias 

14117 SW 62 Street 
Miami, FL 33183 

 

Area 4 
Kenneth A. Houp 

8330 SW 142 Avenue 
Miami, FL 33183 

 

Area 6 
Jorge L. Salt 

8614 SW 148 Place 
Miami, FL 33193 

 
 
 
Attached for your review and information is a copy of the memorandum submitted by Ms. Christina White, 
PROS Director, along with the application and proof of residency for each candidate. 
 
 
Attachment 

Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin 
Clerk of the Court and Comptroller 

Honorable Chairman Anthony Rodriguez and 
Members, Board of County Commissioners     

Basia Pruna, Director  
Clerk of the Board  

Appointment of Alejandro Murias 
and Jorge L. Salt; and reappointment 
of Kenneth A. Houp, to the Kendale 
Lakes Landscape Maintenance 
Special Taxing District Advisory 
Board 
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